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To:  Undergraduate Committee of the Faculty Senate

From: David P. Shattuck, Associate Dean for Undergraduate Programs
Cullen College of Engineering

RE:  BSCE Degree Plan
The removal of the footnote from the BSCE degree plan will affect the numbering of footnotes in

not only our own degree plan but also in other degree plans since the footnote numbering is done
for the whole College, not Department by Department.

The changes that need to be made to the undergraduate catalog include:

ngineering Footnotes page — renumbering of footnotes greater than 4 on this page-andichanging
of corresponding-footnotes in other degree-ptm
http://w

Civil Engineering Major page — removal of this line “CNST 1330 or MECT 1330 is required
unless one year of engineering drawing or technical drafting was completed in high school.”
http://www.uh.edu/academics/ca‘ralog/colleges/egr/mai01‘s/ciViI-engineering/index.Dhn auof —Fos}nﬁ?; 4’
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